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Nondumiso Bulunga
_

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 10:57

To: lan McGregor

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga

Subject: SE3289 - Announcement for the Commencement of the EIA for SBPM & SCSC Solar
Photovoltaic Facilities - Bagatla Platinum Mine

Attachments: SE3298_-_Siyanda_PVs_BID_-_FINAL.pdf

SBPM & SCSC SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURES, FOR THE BAGATLA MINE,
WITHIN THE THABAZIMBI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY,
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

The development of two separate solar photovoltaic (PV) facilities, each with a generating capacity of up to 100MW,
and associated infrastructures is proposed on the farms Portion 3 and Portion 4 of the farm Grootkuil 409 located
approximately 6.5km west of the town of Northam in the Limpopo Province.

The two solar PV facilities are to be known as SBPM Solar PV and SCSC Solar PV. The facilities are located within the
Thabazimbi Local Municipality of the Waterberg District Municipality. The proposed grid connection routes for the PV
developments for the Siyanda Bakgatla Platinum Mine extend to the North West Province within the Moses Kotane
Local Municipality and the Bonjala Platinum District Municipality.

The project details for the respective projects are as follows:
Applicant:

Project Name:
Main Street 1886 Proprietary Limited SBPM Solar PV

Main Street 1887 Proprietary Limited SCSC Solar PV

Additional technical information regarding these renewable energy facilities and the associated grid connections are
available in the Background Information Document attached to this e-mail.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information.

Kind regards,

Unsubscribe this type of email
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SBPM & SCSC SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURES, FOR THE BAGATLA MINE, WITHIN THE
THABAZIMEI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY,
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

The development of two separate solar photovoltaic (PV) facilities, each with a generating capacity of up to 100MW, and
associated infrastructures is proposed on the farms Portion 3 and Portion 4 of the farm Grootkuil 409 located approximately

6.5km west of the town of Northam in the Limpopo Province.

The two solar PV facilities are to be known as SBPM Solar PV and 5CSC Solar PV. The facilities are located within the Thabazimbi
Local Municipality of the Waterberg District Municipality. The proposed grid connection routes for the PV developments for the
Siyanda Bakgatla Platinum Mine extend to the North West Province within the Moses Kotane Local Municipality and the Bonjala
Platinum District Municipality.

The project details for the respective projects are as follows:

Applicant: Project Name:
Main Street 1886 Proprietary Limited SBPM Solar PV
Main Street 1887 Proprietary Limited  SCSC Solar PV

Additional technical information regarding these renewable energy facilities and the associated grid connections are available in
the Background Information Document attached to this e-mail.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information.
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3289 - Siyanda PV BID Distribution

Company

Allied Farms Solar Park

Allied Power CC

ANC Delegate

Anglo American

Anglo Operations Limited

Anglo Operations Limited

Anglo Operations Limited

Anglo Operations Limited

Anglo Operations Limited

Anglo Operations Limited

Anglo Operations Limited

Anglo Operations Limited

Anglo Platinum

BirdLife South Africa

BirdLife South Africa

Department of Agriculture, Forestry & Fisheries
Department of Agriculture, Forestry & Fisheries
Department of Energy

Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
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
Department of Human Settlements, Water and Sanitation

Last Name
Chambers
Diale
Dlamini

du Plessis
Erasmus
Letsoalo
Mahlangu
Masutha
McGregor
Moatshe
Mogorosi
Monama
Ndlovu
Nemutandani
Page
Raputsoa
Rasepae
Steyn

van Tonder
Ndlhovu
Nieuwoudt
Delaporte
Hall
Koekemoer
Lizzo
Lourens
Pitcut

Smit

van der Walt
Laubscher
Ralston-Paton
Smit
Mnguni
Phahladira
Musubi
Rabothata
Sekonko
Buthelezi
Lekota
Mahofi
Marubini
Mdluli
Khoza

Date: Friday,
03 June 2022
Time: 13:17

First Name
Joshua
Ralesole
Khayelihle
Dirk
Gideon
Mokopane
Si

Lucky

lan

T

M

Leka

H

Rofhiwa
Deon
Bohlale
Sheron
Andre
Roland
Ronald
Sanny
Henri
Cliffe

lan

Johan
Shelly
Johan
Dalene
Dawie
Dawid
Johan
Samantha
Hanneline
Sambulo
Selekane
Phillemon
Mmatlala
Tsholofelo
Thoko
Seoka
Edward
Mashudu
Thulie
Fumani



Department of Human Settlements, Water and Sanitation
Department of Human Settlements, Water and Sanitation

Department of Mineral Resources
Department of Mineral Resources
Department of Mineral Resources
Department of Mineral Resources
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Public Works, Roads and Infrastructure
Department of Rural Development and Land Reform
Department of Rural Development and Land Reform
Department of Water and Sanitation
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

Dorsland Ontwikkeling CC

Earth Justice

Energy & Climate Change

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Federation for a Sustainable Environment
Federation for Sustainable Environment
Ferroland Management

Ferroland Management

GCS (Pty) Ltd

Greenpeace

Greenpeace

GroundWorks

GroundWorks

LA Bonte '5 (Pty) Ltd

Landelani Lodge

Leads 2 Business

Limpopo Department of Agriculture

Limpopo Dept of Economic Development, Environment & Tourism
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

Limpopo Heritage Resources Authority (LIHRA)
Limpopo Heritage Resources Authority (LIHRA)
Northam Investment Pty Ltd

Northam Platinum Ltd

Northam Platinum Ltd

Mmbadi
Nedzingahe
Kharivhe
Mudau
Mulaudzi
Mulaudzi
Kolani
Mbedzi
Mudau
Ntshani
Malele
Magada
Maphoto
Komape
Maphumulo
Matukane
Nditwani
Nethengwe
Ramphago

Van Jaarsveld

Viljoen
Claassen
Evans

de Koningh
Geeringh
Marell

Nair
Liefferink
Liefferink
Fuls
Molepo
Dale
Cooke
Steele
Euripidou
Peek
Makola

van Rooyen
Andersen
Mannya
Broderick
Kgopong
Khorommbi
Malungani
Ngoasheng
Rodgers
Steenkamp
Thivhafuni
Zikalala
Lithole
Lithole
Hendrik
Clarence
Gore

Mashudu
Winnie
Aaron
Meshack
Azwihangwisi
Mashudu
Thivhulawi
Freddy
Mashudu
Given

T
Avhashoni Nicholas
Tele

MM
Zanele

A

Tendani
Mulalo David
J.T

Sanet
Pieter
Corneels
Lisa

Hugo
John
Emile
Kubentheran
Mariette
Mariette
Marius
Johannes
Tarryn
Penny-Jane
Melita
Rico
Bobby
Mathemba
Pat
Marlaine
Mortimer
Maylene
Solly
Aluwani
Tinyiko
Thlhagala
MC

Karen
Phumudzo
Katlego
Donald

K

Mark
Sandra



Northam Platinum Ltd

Northam Platinum Ltd

Northam Taxi Association

Northam Taxi Association

Northern News

NW Department of Agriculture and Rural Development

NW Department of Agriculture and Rural Development

NW Department of Community Safety & Transport Management
NW Department of Cooperative Governance & Traditional Affairs
NW Department of Cooperative Governance & Traditional Affairs

NW Department of Economic Development, Environment, Conservation &
Tourism

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

NW Department of Energy

NW Department of Energy

NW Department of Energy

NW Department of Energy

NW Department of Public Works & Roads
NW Department of Public Works & Roads
NW Department of Roads and Transport
NW PHRA

NW PHRA

NW PHRA

Planwize

Republic of South Africa (administered by BBKTA)
Resgen South Africa

Roads Agency Limpopo

Rustenburg Platinum Mines Limited
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

Mogale
Ndaki
Association
Sebalane
Cilliers
Lesego
Mokhatla
Mahlakoleng
Molosi
Lehoko

Boshoff
Dintwe
Mahlangu
Mohlalisi
Moholo
Mojahi
Mokotedi
Serage
Skosana
Thebe

Tlaletsi

Mahlaku
Mosadi
Sethosa
Sethosa
Mafune
Sitase
Thamae
Mosiane
Motlhabane
Omar

van Rooy
Mataboge
Tau

Ventre
Farndell
Jordt
Loggerenberg
Mabotja
Marvey
Morutlwa
Sewpersad
Sibali
Swanepoel
Tshabalala

Refiloe
Sonwabiso
Northam Taxi

Valerie
Mncwango
Thupi
Bailey
Mpho

M

Tharina
Tsholofelo

Eva

Motshabi
Obitseng
Kgosi

Neo
Dipepeneneng
Ouma

Elize

Abbey

Matshediso
Lesego
Tebogo
Tebogo
Alfred
Keoagile
M
Motlhabane
Mosiane
Shahnaz
Izel
Lebogang
Thomas
Mariette
Ann
Lorren
Willem
Abram
Ursula
Patrick
Vinodh
Thuli
Julia
Sibusiso



Rustenburg Platinum Mines Limited
Rustenburg Platinum Mines Limited
SAHRA

Samancor Chrome Ltd

Samancor Chrome Ltd

Samncor Chrome Ltd

SANRAL

SANRAL

SANRAL

Sasol Mining

Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Sentech Ltd

Sentech Ltd

Sirius Power (Pty) Ltd

South African Women in Mining Association

Telkom SA SOC Ltd
Thabazimbi Local Municipality
Thabazimbi Local Municipality
Thabazimbi Local Municipality
Thabazimbi Local Municipality
Thabazimbi Local Municipality
Thabazimbi Local Municipality
Transnet

Transnet Ltd

Transnet SOC Ltd

Waterberg District Municipalities
Waterberg District Municipalities
Waterberg District Municipalities
Waterberg District Municipality
Waterberg District Municipality
Waterberg District Municipality
Waterberg District Municipality
Waterberg District Municipality
Waterberg District Municipality
Waterberg District Municipality
Webber Wentzel Attorneys
Windlab Developments South Africa
Youth

Youth Representative

Totals:

van Helsdingen
Viljoen
Ngcatsha
Booysen
Mthombeni
Monosi
Barkhuizen
Botha
Essa

du Plessis
Bulunga
Venter
Mannel
Motlhake
David
Engelin
Shaw
Esply
Kokonyane
Mthethwa
Nengwekhulu
Ramagaga
Strydom
Kruger
Reddy
Hadebe
Kelly
Namate
Raphunga
Basson
Kgomo
Koenaite
Mabotja
Makgata
Mashego
Molpheno
Novotny
Harding
Moesi
Moesi

Dustin
Elizna
Sityhilelo
Heather
Zama
Connie
Ria
Victoria
Ismail
Jacques
Nondumiso
Nicolene
Zane
Serame
Nunez
Molaudzi
Leonard
Zanele
Francina
Nomfundo
Irene

TG

Piet
Deon
Krishna
Thami
Elizabeth
M
Vincent
Dries
Lindiwe
Stanley
Sam
Regina

R

Nozi
Paula-Ann
Joseph

Silas




Nicolene Venter
Public Process

e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396

011 656 3237
f: 086 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015




Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 14:44

To: Nemurangoni, Effort; Savannah Public Process

Cc: Sekhula, Rirhandzu

Subject: RE: Register Mortimer smelter Anglo American platinum I&APs
Good day,

Thank you for your email.
We will register you on the database and you will recieve further communication when it's made available.

Kind regards,

Nondumiso Bulunga
SOVQI || Io Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder

environmental Engagement & GIS
t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C1+27(0) 79 458 0862

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted
fo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean.

From: Nemurangoni, Effort <Effort. Nemurangoni@angloamerican.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 14:42

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Cc: Sekhula, Rirhandzu <rirhandzu.sekhula@angloamerican.com>
Subject: Register Mortimer smelter Anglo American platinum I&APs

[OFFICIAL]
Hi Nico

Hope you well and keeping safe, as per Telephonic conversation | Tshamaano Nemurangoni an environmental officer at
Mortimer smelter An Anglo American platinum entity hereby submits name forward to register as an | &AP for the
above attached project

Regards
Tshami



CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential information and be protected by legal privilege. Please notify us immediately by return email if you have received this email
in error and delete this email and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination, disclosure and use of any information herein is
prohibited. PRIVACY NOTICE: Anglo American processes personal data in accordance with applicable data privacy laws. For more information please
see our Privacy Policy.

SO\/O ﬂ no h Nicolene Venter

. Public Process
envircnmental

t:011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015




